
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Phillips, Dorothy, EMNRD 
Tuesday, December 01, 2009 10:55 AM 
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
RE: Marks and Garner wells plugged 

Marks & Garner (7): 
Cave Pool UT No. 27 - 30-015-02897 - Plugged - Invoice 09-5955-l-$20,686.66 
Cave Pool UT No. 36 - 30-015-02915 - Plugged - Invoice 09-5953-1 - $27,201.06 
Red 12 State No. 6 - 30-015-25055 - Plugged - Invoice 09-5958-1 - $26,617.01 
SHERRY BONHAM EMAIL - 7/6/09 - The wells in blue (below) were plugged by the operator. We have not yet received 
the Subsequent Report for the P/A wells. 
Theos State No. 1 - 30-015-24732 
Red Twelve Levers Fed No. 8 Q-30-015-25090 
Red Twelve Levers Fed No. 12 - 30-015-25152 
State No. 1 - 30-015-02888 

Under Price Agreement: 
30-025-28484 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 10:39 AM 
To: Phillips, Dorothy, EMNRD 
Subject: Marks and Garner wells plugged 

So far as I can ascertain, we have plugged only three M arks and Garner wells, as follows: 

Marks and Garner 

Marks and Garner 

Marks and Garner 
Cave Pool Unit 
#27 
Cave Pool Unit 
#36 
Red Twelve State 
#6 5/14/09 26.617.01 

5/14/09 27.201.06 

5/14/09 20,686.66 
Western 
Commerce Bank 
Western 
Commerce Bank 
Western 
Commerce Bank 

7033755 

7033950 

7000852 8,600 

7.450 

7,450 

74,504.73 

Can you verify this? 

David 

1 


